Poh Kin (LKKAuto)

From: Poh Kin (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 10 January 2019 4:23 PM

To: ‘Ler, Bernard-JQ'

Subject: RE: Accident Involving SLU2819P & SKC8871D On 08/09/2018 | 0906259829SG-003
Importance: High

Your Ref: 0906259829SG-003
Our Ref: CC6/AIG18016470/Ufb3

Dear Bernard,

We refer to the above matter and our tele conversation.

Apologies for late reply on this matter.

This is Ol late reporting matter due to Ol involved in oversea business trip. Please be informed that we
managed to spoke to Ol (Andrew Lau) and confirmed the nature of the accident (BOLA 27 against Ol) and
advise him to lodge report ASAP. But we yet to follow up the letter to Ol.

Hope above information clarify.

We will submit W/P report to your good office ASAP.

Best Regards,
Poh Kin, Chong (Mr) | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Litd

Phone: 6841-2132 | email: pohkin@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)
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This e-mail contain confidential and privileged material, and are for the sole use of the intended recipient. Use or distribution by an
unintended recipient is prohibited, and may be a violation of law. If you believe that you received this e-mail in error, please do not
read this e-mail or any attached items. Please delete the e-mail and all attachments, including any copies thereof, and inform the
sender that you have deleted the e-mail, all attachments and any copies thereof. Thank you.

From: Ler, Bernard-JQ [mailto:Bernard-JQ.Ler@aig.com]

Sent: Tuesday, 8 January 2019 11:10 AM

To: Poh Kin (LKKAuto) <pohkin@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Admin A <admin-a@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: RE: Accident Involving SLU2819P & SKC8871D On 08/09/2018 | 09062598295G-003

Hi Poh Kin,

Following up on this matter. Appreciate your advice ASAP.



